

## **MINUTES OF THE 4TH JPSFA COMMITTEE MEETING FOR 2025**

DATE: 10<sup>th</sup> July 2025 TIME: 10.00 am VENUE: JPSFA Office

### **Present:**

Mr. Chong Jit Chien - President

Mr. Douglas Choo Snr Vice-President Mr. Kelvin Vice-President Ms. Koh Mary Lin Committee Ms. SW Yip Committee Ms. Eunice Chong Committee Ms. Serene Abdullah Committee Mr. Krishnan Ramesh Committee Ms. Yoo KY Committee Mr. Alex Tan Committee Ms. Evon Tan Committee Mr. Alex Tan Committee Auditor Mr. Rashdan Mr. Tan WK Auditor

#### **Absent:**

Mr. Shangkar - Secretary
Ms. Stacey Chang - Treasurer

The President thanked all for attending the 4th Committee Meeting. The minutes were proposed passed by Mary and seconded by Eunice.

	Issues	Action	Action By
1.0	Previous Matters:		,
	1.1 <u>Bank Signatory</u> Waiting for PBB higher management update.	To update	Secretary
	1.2 <u>Consitution</u> To be discussed in upcoming meeting.		Committee
	1.3 <u>CCTV</u> Secretary to review the quotation and update next meeting	To update	Shangkar
2.0	President's Report:		
	2.1 MPC - Meeting Online with Bintang Serampang on 11/04/2025 Discussed on wooden packaging material and packaging material has been officially accepted and verified through the MAQIS system.		For Info

# 2.2 JPB - Quarterly Operational update by Johor Port on 29/05/2025 Attended with committees and below are the updated from For Info that period: - Operational Efficiency: JPB continued to maintain low vessel dwell times, contributing to Johor reputation as a logistics hub. - Sustainability Initiatives: The port reinforced its commitment to green operations, building on its earlier recognition at the GPAS 2024 Awards. - Infrastructure Enhancements: JPB announced investments in new quay cranes to improve container handling capacity and customer service. - Digital Integration: Full implementation of the Malaysia Maritime Single Window (MMSW) system was underway, streamlining per-arrival notifications and port documentation. 2.3 PPLBBJ - Invitation to Seminar Escape MS ISO 39001:2013 Road Traffic Safety Management at Grand Paragon Hotel on 30/05/2025 Attended with Mary and this seminar led by the Department For Info of Standards Malaysia, helps industries move from awareness to compliance through training, documentation guidance, and certification support. - Raise awareness about road traffic safety standards among logistics and transport operators. - Guide participants through the implementation of ISO 39001 to reduce road-related fatalities and serious injuries. - Support companies in aligning with the National Transport Policy 2019–2025, particularly Strategic Thrust 3.3 on international safety standards. 2.4 Weber Shandwick - Discussion Request - The Port of Tanjung Pelepas (PTP) Brand Audit on 04/06/2025 For Info Online meeting attended with Douglas Choo (SVP), basically is a global PR and communications firm on a brand audit for the Port of Tanjung Pelepas (PTP) suggests a deep dive into how the port is perceived, both locally and internationally.

2.5 <u>JPB - Signing Ceremony between JPB and SANY Marine at Renaissance Hotel dated on 04/06/2025</u>
Invited by JPB for the Signing Ceremony. The agreement was signed by Mr. Md Derick Basir, CEO of JPB, and Mr.Tony Tang, General Manager for Overseas Sales at SANY Marine.

For Info

	UTeM - Meeting Request: KEK Course Rescheduling & Student Support on 12/06/2025 Online meeting with UTeM (Prof Hariri) and several issued discussed as follows	To Update	Secretar
	-Policy Updates – UTeM will inform JPSFA once AKMAL's feedback is received.		
	- Course Postponement – May KEK course delayed; Proposed August intake for new participants (35–40) together with re-sit candidates (12 pax).		
	- HRDC Submission – JPSFA to handle submissions for upcoming courses.		
2.6	JKDM KL - Invitation to attend a stakeholder invitation to attend a stakeholder engagement session with industry regarding the completion and truthful declaration of customs forms (Full and True) at Putrajaya on 20/06/2025  Attended with Douglas Choo (SVP) .The initiative follows findings by the Enforcement Agency Integrity Commission (EAIC), which highlighted weaknesses in the customs declaration process and urged JKDM to tighten oversight.		For Info
	This session was also briefed as below:		
	- Address recent concerns about compliance with Customs Standing Orders.		
	- Educate importers, exporters, and agents on best practices for completing declaration forms.		
	- Reinforce accountability and transparency in customs documentation.		
2.7	MAQIS JB - Invitation to the meeting of the Technical Committee on MAQIS Trade Facilitation in Johor State for the Year 2025 on 23/06/2025 Stacey attended with W.K Tan and briefed that this session brought together key stakeholders from the		For Info
	logistics, agriculture, and inspection sectors and discussed as follows: Improvements to import/export procedures for agro		
	based products.		
	<ul> <li>Review quarantine and inspection protocols to enhance compliance and efficiency.</li> </ul>		
	- Strengthen collaboration between MAQIS and industry players to support Johor position as a leading agri-export state.		

2.8 MAQIS KL -Invitation to the Technical Committee Meeting
of Trade Facilitation (JKTFP) Malaysian Quarantine and
Inspection Services Department (MAQIS) with the Industry
under Ministry of Agriculture and Food Security (KPKM)
Number 1 Year 2025 on 26/06/2025
Stacey and W.K. Tan attended this meeting. W.K. Tan brief

Stacey and W.K Tan attended this meeting, W.K Tan brief that focused are as below:-

For Info

- Strengthening collaboration between MAQIS and industry players to improve agro-product import/export procedures.
- Reviewing current inspection and quarantine protocols to enhance compliance and reduce clearance delays.
- Aligning trade facilitation efforts with Malaysia's National Agro-Food Policy and international standards.

The JKTFP platform serves as a strategic avenue for dialogue, policy feedback, and operational coordination between regulators and the private sector.

# 3.0 | Senior Vice President's Report:

3.1 <u>SAM - Pre-meeting on Fixed Goal Post for Container Sector</u> on 09/07/2025

Meeting was conducted between JPSFA and SAM members to discuss and agree on Fixed Goal Post for Container Sector to bring up for the upcoming meeting with JPB as follows.

For Info

- Carrier has declared the vessel's ETA and vessel schedule will be confirmed based on ETA.
- In the event of vessel delay, request to consider waiver of port storage charges.
- Proposal to fix 5 days of free time for port storage.

# 4.0 Treasurer's Report

Income and Expenditure Account as of 30th June 2025

Bank balance as of 30th June 2025

Cash in Hand: RM1,000.00 Cash in Bank: RM139,099.27 Fixed Deposit: RM947,035.43

To date, we have 199 members with 2 withdrawals – CLK Malaysia in May and Semar Moro in June 2025.

For Info

With no other matters arising the meeting ended at 12.30 pm. The next meeting is to be held on 18<sup>th</sup> September, 2025 @ 10:00 am at JPSFA Office.